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| STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 6, 1951
Mr. F, B. @éﬁbigger
711 1/2 West Iron
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Umbarger: Re: Umbarger State No, 1 Well
- SW 1/4 NE 1/4 14-22-20,

Hidalgo County - <
Umbarger State No. 1 Well~ | {’«"b’b
SESW 3-8N-l:g‘ Torrence- V™
County -
Cardinal Qil Co,, State No. 1
Well, SE 1/4 SW 1/4 3-8N-14E
Torrance County, N. M,

In accordance with our agreement over the telephone this morning, [ am
writing you in regard to the above captioned wells,

,"We have located the driller's affidavit stating precisely the manner in
- which the Gossum well in Hidalgo County was plugged, and on this date

authorize this bond to be released inasmuch as the plugging is satisfactory.

,/All of the requirements of the Umbarger State No. 1 have been met and this
well is considered as belonging to the Bigbee Brothers and I am authorizing
the plugging bond to be cancelled on this well. .

The Cardinal Oil Company No. 1 file is not complete, As agreed in pur con-
versation this morning you will file with us form C-105, drillers log, and
form C-103, results of plugging wll, stating exactly the way this well was
plugged. Upon completion of this, the bond ‘on this well will be released
allowing you to use this well as a water well. In order to make our file
complete, and inasmuch as the information is not too plentiful regarding the
Cardinal well, I would like to nave your receipts from Halliburton on the work
that they did, as this will be of considerable assistance to you and to us
should anyone question the method by which this well was plugged.

I believe this brings us up to date on our activities.
Sincerely yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ,
Gas Engineer
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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Very truly youre,

R Ho Surrier
Secretary - Diveotor
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 19, 193

Dear
&hﬁuwhmmm‘ﬁnahotm
aummuzau&w.ummv letter %o
of April 6, 1941,

dwnhmmlhmummtymh
verify the astion,

Yory WMQ

R. R, Spurrisr
Ssazetary ~ Direstor

"' Lowat, Badted Staws Pidality & Saruaty
Agent e
ﬂh&m, How laxioo






W. ROS5S McCAIN, PRESIBENT

HAROLD B. KIEFER, MANAGER
ESQUIRE BUILDING
65 EAST SOUTH WATER STREET
TELEPHCONE RANDOLPH 6-37380

ZTNA INSURANCE GROLUP, HARTFORD 15, CONN.

Chicago 1, Hlinois,
May 9, 1951

New Mexice License Division

Carpitol

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have
menticne:

54
U .ﬁ)

()

vou please advi
your racoﬁuk.
date of

Francis B. Umbarger
Encino, N. M.
011 Tell Plugging License

ed not to renew the bond
ffective May 1, 1951.

ise 1f this is in agreement
If =0, please state cancella-

L); ve/m(r; jtruly, //‘
i o *—&WL’\

E. Ctﬂven on
cnd Underwvriter




W. ROSS McCAIN, PRESIDENT

ZTNA INSURANCE GRBUP, HARTFORD 15, CONN.

HAROLD B. KIEFER, MANAGER
ESQUIRE BUILDING
65 EAST SOUTH WATER STREET

TELEPHONE RANDOLPH 6-3790 ChiCOgO ]/ I”inOiSl
i May 29, 1951 T
New Mexico License Division

State Capitol g
Santa Fe, New Mexico [

Re: S 226208
Francis B. Umbarger
Elcino, New Mexico
0il Well Plugging License

Gentlemen:
On May 9th, we wrote to you regarding cancellation of the captioned.

As our agent is waiting for our reply, would you please let us know
if the permit of Mr. Umbarger has been cencelled, and if so, the

effective date.
(SZ vée %wy%
. ~—

/' J. E. Stevenson
Bond Underwriter
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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Esqut .
65 Enst South Vater Styeet
Chioage 1 « Illimois

Dear Sim

We yofor to your latlers of May 9 and May 29, both addressed
to "Nev Mexico Liocsnse Division,® which ware directed to
mmamrhmmimnmn.

The Franois O, Usbarger bond about which you inquire (your
bond No, 3 226208) wvas canoelled as of April 6, 1951, Our
dpal m:h“:kth:rmm’ tmhmm
oipal vas sen he A) Tque agen your
MrBarl J, Neville, vhe had coutersigued the bond aa resident
sgent, Evidently you have not moceived a copy, or notificstien
orﬁhmnnuu,u\nmlm‘uwd‘t&hmm
your records,

E

Very truly yours,

Naney Royal
RR For R, R, M"
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